DID YOU KNOW?

That in 1936 several Sunrise Terrace women formed a Garden Club,
and in 1940 the Sunrise Terrace Association was formed.

That in 1946 Francis J. Boland generously deeded the tract of land
adjoining the entrance of the Terrace to the Town of Dickinson for
widening the Terrace entrance and for park purposes.

That on January 2, 1952 seven residents, acting as a representative
committee of the informal Sunrise Terrace Association, incorporated the
Association. The Certificate of Incorporation included the statement:

“The purpose of the Association shall be to protect and to promote
the best interests of  the residents of Sunrise Terrace with the aim of
always maintaining Sunrise Terrace as a desirable and friendly
residential community.”

Signed by G.W. Ryder, Henry Schmald, N.F. Gebler, W.C. Long,
Bertram G. Noyes,

‘J. Kent Blair, and Robert M. Best.

That in 1956 the Board of Directors broke ground for the “Recreation
Hall” to be built on the former Boland land. Members were Bob
Charles, Barney Creager, Joe Gaube, Joe Gilan,

Walt Hanan, Fritz Koerbel, Doug Lawson, Joe Neschleba, Harold
Strader, and Bill Bowers.

That more than $6500 from residential pledges was raised in 1956 so
that the Center could be constructed. And that the tables, chairs, dishes
and silverware were furnished by the

Garden Club.




